
From: Bill Anspach
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: DeSanto, Lisa; hheniff@crateandbarrel.com; cmergl@crateandbarrel.com
Subject: Waiver
Date: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:14:02 PM
Attachments: Request for Waiver.pdf

Plan Highlights.pdf
Summary Plan Description.pdf
Plan.pdf
Certification.pdf

 <<Request for Waiver.pdf>>
 <<Plan Highlights.pdf>>
 <<Summary Plan Description.pdf>>
T <<Plan.pdf>> o: <<Certification.pdf>>  James Mayhew
      HHS, Office of Consumer Information and Oversight
      Office of Oversight
      Room 737-F-04
      200 Independence Avenue, SW
      Washington, D.C. 20201

Re:  Waiver Request for the Crate and Barrel Health Reimbursement
Account Plan

Mr. Mayhew,

        On behalf of Crate and Barrel, we are submitting a waiver
request regarding the implementation of section 2771 of the PHSA under
interim final regulations.  Attached are the following document:

1.  Request for Waiver;
2.  Plan Highlights;
3.  Summary Plan Description;
4.  Health Reimbursement Account Plan; and 5.  Certification.

        If you need additional information or have any questions, please
contact the undersigned.

Bill Anspach
MUCH SHELIST
Much Shelist Denenberg Ament & Rubenstein, P.C.
191 N. Wacker Drive, Suite 1800
Chicago, IL 60606
Direct Dial 312.521.2406
Fax Number 312.521.2306
wanspach@muchshelist.com
Visit our website at www.muchshelist.com

Associated with International ALLIANCE of Law Firms

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information contained in this email communication is intended only for the personal and confidential
use of the designated recipient named above. This message may be an Attorney-Client communication,
and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
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dissemination, distribution, or copying of the message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and/or reply email.

Circular 230 Notice.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. Federal tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (I) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue code or
(II) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herein.
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Pages 4 through 6 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(4)
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Pages 8 through 22 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(B)(4)
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From: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 10:44 AM
To: 'wanspach@muchshelist.com'
Subject: Euromarket Designs, Inc., d/b/a Crate and Barrel Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits
Requirements 12-21-2010

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Euromarket Designs, Inc., d/b/a Crate and Barrel.  HHS has reviewed your application and
made its determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Sandy Habit
Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
301-492-4175
Sandra.Habit@hhs.gov
 
 
 
 
INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: This information has not been publicly
disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed,
or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosures may result in prosecution to the full extent
of the law. 
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file:///C|/...p/TORRES%20LITIGATION/Euromarket%20Designs%20dba%20Crate%20and%20Barrel/Approval%20receipt%201.3.11.htm[11/01/2011 1:39:38 PM]

From: Bill Anspach [wanspach@muchshelist.com]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 9:09 AM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Euromarket Designs, Inc., d/b/a Crate and Barrel Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits
Requirements 12-21-2010
I'm confirming receipt of your letter.
 
Thank you.

Bill Anspach
Much Shelist
Much Shelist Denenberg Ament and Rubenstein, P.C.
191 North Wacker Drive, Suite 1800
Chicago, IL 60606
Phone 312.521.2406
Fax 312.521.2306
wanspach@muchshelist.com
www.muchshelist.com

Associated with International ALLIANCE of Law Firms

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this email communication is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient named above. This message may
be an attorney-client communication, and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and/or reply email.

Circular 230 notice
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments)
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (I) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue code or (II) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

From: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Sandra.Habit@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 9:43 AM
To: Bill Anspach
Subject: Euromarket Designs, Inc., d/b/a Crate and Barrel Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-21-
2010
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
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